Herambraj Sonawane

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:15 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav

Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL -T1 | SRF 2286

Please proceed.

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL -T1 | SRF 2286
Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Please give your go ahead too.

This is approved by GM and as we are going to open new outlet at tid(Delhi) on 15% jan.

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

LERRATING
Creating memaories and inspiring

happiness through food, since 1972

From: Rajesh Yadav

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 11:18 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>;
delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL-T1 | SRF 2286

Importance: High

Dear Herambraj,

In WAISL case we have to pay them in advance for ( Hardware & Dataport) otherwise they will not give
hardware or will not active dataport for testing .

So please note down somewhere in case of WAISL.

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

RATING
Creating memaories and inspiring

happiness through food, since 1972



From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>;
delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL-T1 | SRF 2286

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Rajesh

Please get this confirm if work is completed without approve purchased order .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>;
delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL -T1 | SRF 2286

Hi Heram,
Urgent as outlet will open on 15 jan, raise PO then Parag’s team will pay.

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

CALERRATING
~ :
Creating memaories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 11:02 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL-T1 | SRF 2286

Please go ahead.

Thanks,
Manmeet



Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 5:51:44 PM

To: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL -T1 | SRF 2286

Dear Sir,
As discussed please approve attached invoice of waisl .

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav

CTILERRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
hoppiness through food, since 1972
Tiakl
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From: Sandeep Singh <Sandeep.Singh@waisl.in>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 4:48 PM

To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Pradeep Singh <pradeep.singh@waisl.in>; Rajesh Yadav
<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; sanjay kumar singh <sanjay.singh3@waisl.in>; anil dwivedi
<anil.dwivedi@waisl.in>; hemlata k <hemlata.k@waisl.in>

Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL-T1 | SRF 2286

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Suresh Ji,
Please find the attached OTC invoice as per SRF 2286.

Regards,
SANDEEP SINGH

From: hemlata k hemlata.k@waisl.in

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:19 PM

To: Suresh Chand suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com; Sandeep Singh Sandeep.Singh@waisl.in

Cc: Delhi IT Support delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com; Pradeep Singh pradeep.singh@waisl.in; Rajesh Yadav
rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com; sanjay kumar singh <sanjay.singh3@waisl.in>; anil dwivedi
<anil.dwivedi@waisl.in>

Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL -T1 | SRF 2286

Hi @Sandeep Singh

Pleas share the invoice for OTC as per attached SRF.

Thanks & Regards,



Hemlata
Mobile: 9910232104
Email:_hemlata.k@waisl.in

Address: 1st floor, Wing D, Building No. 301, New Udaan Bhawan Complex, Opp. T3, IGI Airport New Delhi-110037.
Website: www.waisl.in
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From: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:11 PM

To: hemlata k <hemlata.k@waisl.in>

Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Pradeep Singh <pradeep.singh@waisl.in>; Sandeep
Singh <Sandeep.Singh@waisl.in>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; sanjay kumar singh
<sanjay.singh3@waisl.in>; anil dwivedi <anil.dwivedi@waisl.in>

Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL-T1 | SRF 2286

Dear Hemlata,
PFA.. APPROVED SRF

Thanks & Regard,

Suresh Chand

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722

EAT
TRAVEL

From: hemlata k <hemlata.k@waisl.in>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 12:34 PM

To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Pradeep Singh <pradeep.singh@waisl.in>; Sandeep
Singh <Sandeep.Singh@waisl.in>; sanjay kumar singh <sanjay.singh3@waisl.in>; anil dwivedi <anil.dwivedi@waisl.in>
Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL -T1 | SRF 2286

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear TFS Team,

Please find attached SRF for commercial signoff.



Note- The attached SRF is valid for 7 days post that it will cancel automatically.
Please share the Signed SRF within 7 days to proceed your requirement ahead.

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

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 10:05 AM

To: hemlata k <hemlata.k@waisl.in>

Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL -T1

Dear Hemlata,
Please share SRF

Outlet Name — THIRD WAVE COFFEE
03 Nos. Data port (02 Nos. TFSPL Epos Vlan and 01 Nos. Backoffice Vlan)
02 Nos Epos set

02 Nos. Data Port for Dial cameras (under Dial)

Thanks & Regard,

Suresh Chand

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722

EAT

TRAVEL




From: hemlata k <hemlata.k@waisl.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:56 PM

To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport | THIRD WAVE COFFEE - TFSPL -T1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi @Suresh Chand
| tried to reach out to you but didn’t get any response.

@Rajesh Yadav : As discussed, kindly share the exact requirement to share the SRF.

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 7:00 PM

To: hemlata k <hemlata.k@waisl.in>

Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>;
delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Upcoming outlet at Delhi T1 Airport

Dear Hemlata,

Please send a team to check network feasibility.
Location — Domestic Departure L1 & L5 Terminal 1
Shop - SHPSWAMYPOS1

1 — Outlet Name — THIRD WAVE COFFEE

02 Nos. Data port (TFSPL Epos Vlan)

02 Nos. Data Port for Dial cameras (under Dial)
01 Nos. Data Port (Backoffice Vlan)

2 - Outlet Name — BUDWEISER LOUNGE
Location - Domestic departure L5 Terminal 1



02 Nos. Data port (TFSPL Epos Vlan)
01 Nos. Data Port for Dial cameras (under Dial)
01 Nos. Data Port (Backoffice Vlan)

Spoke Person — Sanjay Kumar — 7800946834 ,,, Sanjeev Kumar- 9650115801

Thanks & Regard,

Suresh Chand

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail
or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauthorized alterations and we
shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure
no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-
mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use.
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



